JAN 0 8 1992

Docket Nos. 50-424 and 50-425 License Nos. NPF-68 and NPF-81 EA 91-166

Georgia Power Company
ATTN: Mr. W. G. Hairston, III
Senior Vice President Nuclear Operations
Post Office Eox 1295
Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY

(NRC INSPECTION REPORT NUS. 50-424/90-19 AND 50-425/90-19.

SUPPLEMENT 1

This refers to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) enforcement conference conducted on December 16, 1991, in the Region II office, Atlanta, Georgia. The purpose of the enforcement conference was to discuss NRC findings that resulted from a Special Team Inspection conducted at the Vogtle facility on August 6 through 17, 1990. Reports documenting the inspection were sent to you by letters dated January 11, 1991 and November 1, 1991. A list of attendees and a copy of your slides presented at the conference are enclosed.

The NRC findings indicated that certain activities appeared to be in violation of NRC requirements, specifically 10 CFR 50.9, which relates to the completeness and accuracy of information provided to the NRC. These findings were a result of the interaction between the Special Inspection Team members and the Vogtle facility staff during which certain inaccurate oral statements were made by your staff in response to questions by the inspection team members. Although accurate information was obtained prior to the team exit conference, the inaccurate information provided to the team members made it more difficult to conduct the inspection and to accurately assess the areas of concern.

During the enforcement conference, you presented your views with regard to the findings which indicated, after your extensive internal review of the issues involved, that no violation of 10 CFR 50.9 occurred. Your review included detailed interviews with the facility personnel involved, some of which took place shortly after the inspection had been completed. You concluded that there had been no intentional misstatements or careless disregard for the accuracy or completeness of information provided to the NRC and that the personnel involved had attempted to provide information that was correct and responsive.

9201270108 920108 PDR ADDCK 05000424 11

Upon reconsideration of this matter in light of the discussion during the enforcement conference, we have decided not to issue an enforcement action for violations of 10 CFR 50.9. This decision should not be taken to negate the significance of the issue. It is of utmost importance that complete and accurate information be provided by a licensee's employees during inspections. However, it is recognized that during oral conversations in the inspection process there is potential for miscommunication to occur and inadvertently erroneous information may be provided in good faith. Nevertheless, it is expected when those situations are identified that the information be promptly corrected.

The enforcement conference was beneficial. We understand that you appreciate this responsibility and the importance of clear and open communications between our staffs. Ensuring effective communication and mutual undertanding contributes not only to the safe operation of your facility, but also to effective regulation.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the MRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By: Stewart D. Ebnete

Stewart D. Ebneter Regional Administrator

Enclosures: 1. List of Enforcement

Conference Actendees

2. Licensee Slides

cc w/encls: R. P. McDonald Executive Vice President-Nuclear Operations Georgia Power Company P. O. Box 1295 Birmingham, AL 35201

C. K. McCoy Vice President-Nuclear Georgia Power Company P. O. 1295 Birmingham, AL 35201

cc w/encl cont'd: (see next page)

cc w/encls cont'd: W. B. Shipman General Manager, Nuclear Operations Georgia Power Company P. O. 1600 Waynesboro, GA 30830

J. A. Bailey
Manager-Licensing
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

D. Ki:kland, III, Counsel
Office of the Consumer's
Utility Council
Suite 225, 32 Peachtree Street, NE
Atlanta, GA 30302

Office of Planning and Budget Room 6158 270 Washington Street, SW Atlanta, GA 30334

Office of the County Commissioner Burke County Commission Waynesboro, GA 30830

Joe D. Tanner, Commissioner Department of Natural Resources 205 Butler Street, SE, Suite 1252 Atlanta, GA 30334

Thomas Hill, Manager Radioactive Materials Program Department of Natural Resources 878 Peachtree St., NE., Room 600 Atlanta, SA 30309

Attorney General Law Department 132 Judicial Building Atlanta, GA 30334

Dan Smith, Program Director of Power Production Oglethorpe Power Corporation 2100 East Exchange Place P. O. Box 1349 Tucker GA 30085-1349

cc w/encl cont'd: (see next page)

cc w/enc? cont'd: Charles A. Patrizia, Esq. Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker 12th Floor 1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW Washington, D. C. 20036

State of Georgia

Distribution PDR SECY CA JSniezek, DEDR SEbneter, RII JLieberman, OE JLuehman, OE JPartlow, NRR JGoldberg, OGC Enforcement Coordinators RI, RII, RIII, RIV, RV FIngram, PA BHayes, OI DWilliams, OIG EJordan, AEOD EA File Day File S. Sparks, RII D. Hood, NRR P. Skinner, RII A. Herdt, RII Document Control Desk

NRC Resident Inspector U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission P. O. Box 572 Waynesboro, GA 30830

CFEVans

Ren 1/6/92 teleson, NER+ 06 Comments
OE: Home Concern. JLieberman 1/1/92

JLMilhoan